



CATALINA ARANGO HOYOS

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property, Competition.

carango@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 404

PROFILE

Catalina has circa 16 years of professional experience. She is currently a member of the Intellectual Property area, where she actively participates in the management and administration of industrial property portfolios in Colombia and abroad, permanently advising clients of different economic sectors in matters related to the legal regime of intellectual property, as well as in competition and intellectual property litigation.

She also participates in the development and implementation of different expansion models, such as franchises, for different companies nationwide.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2017.
- Senior Associate, Contexto Legal S.A., 2009 -2017.
- Attorney, Consulting Net S.A, 2009.
- Attorney, Normalización y Consultoría, 2008 – 2009.
- Attorney, Rodríguez D'Alleman Abogados, 2007
- Attorney, MAPA Marcas y Patentes, 2005 -2007.

EDUCATION

- Business Law Specialization, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2020.
- Civil procedural Law Specialization, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2017.
- Industrial Property, Copyright and new technologies Law Specialization, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2011.
- Human Resource Management Specialization, Universidad EAFIT, 2006.
- Law, Universidad Pontificia Bolivariana, 2005.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of ASIP.
- Member of ACP.
- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992